
 
 
 
 

Procurement Department Bid Office 
Customer Center – 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 
July 28, 2017   

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1)  

TITLE:  Safety Products for JEA Inventory Stock         
 
JEA IFB NUMBER   110-17          

BID DUE DATE: August 15, 2017    

TIME OF RECEIPT:    12:00 PM    
 
TIME OF OPENING:                           2:00 PM  

 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 
CLARIFICATIONS:   

 
Questions: 
 

1. Is there an agenda (outline) for the pre-response meeting? What is the scope/purpose of the 
meeting? We will be reviewing key sections of the solicitation and answering questions regarding the 
bid.  
 

2. Is there anything that we need to bring to this meeting? No.  
 

3. In the Appendix A (Response Workbook) there are two warehouse locations (NGS and CSC Stores). 
Are these the only two (2) ship to locations for this ITN? Yes 
Where are these stores located? 

• CSC Stores is located at 6674 Commonwealth Ave, Jacksonville, FL 32254 
• NGS Stores is located at 4433 William Ostner Road, Jacksonville, FL 32226 

 
4. Beyond the products listed in the Response Workbook, are there other Safety Products that JEA 

purchases? If yes, are they purchased under contract? Yes, there are other safety products JEA 
purchases. Some are under existing contracts while others will continue to be spot purchased or will 
be put on future solicitations.  
 

5. Where it says approved manufacturers in the Response Workbook, is that the only manufacturer we 
can quote? That is correct; you may only submit bids on the approved manufacturers listed.  
However, you can submit a new manufacturer for approval to Henry Hoff in our Standards group.  
Henry handles approval of safety materials.  All requested approvals must be received prior to bid 
opening. Understand that timing plays a role in the approval of items by our Standards department.  



All items submitted may not have sufficient time to be approved prior to bid opening.  You can contact 
Henry at hoffht@jea.com.   
 
 
 
 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form (Appendix A). 


